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What do we mean by Pacific Islands?

● Can refer to islands within Micronesia, Polynesia, and Melanesia
● Can refer to all parts of Oceania
● Can refer to islands where people share Austronesian ancestry
● Can refer to varying geographic, ethnic, and political groups across the region

● We are using the first definition and focusing our conversation on these countries:

○ Samoa (Polynesia)
○ Tonga (Polynesia)
○ Fiji (Melanesia)
○ Papua New Guinea (Melanesia)



https://www.nationsonline.org
/oneworld/map/oceania_small
_map.htm

https://www.nationsonline.org/oneworld/map/oceania_small_map.htm


Educational Commonalities
• Cultural History
• Colonial History
• History of Missionary Contact
• Inherited Educational Systems
• Tension between Academic and 

Applied/Technical Education
• Lack of Funding
• Reliance on Foreign Exams
• Distance



Pacific Register of 
Qualifications and Standards 

(PRQS)

http://prqs.spc.int/

So far, includes frameworks for:
● Fiji
● Kiribati
● Samoa
● Tonga
● Tuvalu
● Vanuatu

http://prqs.spc.int/


Educational Quality and Assessment Programme
(formerly South Pacific Board for Educational Assessment)

https://eqap.spc.int/
● Established in 1980 to serve Pacific countries in place of New Zealand-

based pre-university qualifications
● Participating countries included:

○ Fiji
○ Kiribati
○ Nauru
○ Samoa
○ Solomon Islands
○ Tokelau
○ Tonga
○ Tuvalu
○ Vanuatu

● Offered Pacific Senior Secondary Certificate (PSSC) until about 2013
● Continues to offer South Pacific Form Seven Certificate (SPFSC)

https://eqap.spc.int/


Pacific Senior Secondary 
Certificate (PSSC)

● Form 6 qualification
● Year 12 in all countries, except 

Year 13 in Samoa
● No longer offered
● Allows entry into Form 7, 

foundation year at regional 
universities

● Minimum of 1 subject, 
recommended maximum of 6 
subjects

● Admission requirement for 
foundation year: English + 3 other 
subjects

● Form 7 qualification
● Year 13 in all countries, except 

Year 14 in Samoa
● Still offered in Kiribati, Tuvalu, & 

Vanuatu
● Allows entry into bachelor degree 

programs at regional universities
● Maximum of 6 subjects
● Admission requirement for 

bachelor program: English + 3 
other subjects

South Pacific Form Seven 
Certificate (SPFSC)



Pacific Senior Secondary 
Certificate (PSSC)

Grading

South Pacific Form Seven 
Certificate (SPFSC)

Grading

Grade Percent Achievement

1 80-100 Excellent

2 71-79 Very high

3 62-70 High

4 54-61 Good

5 43-53 Satisfactory

6 31-42 Adequate

7 19-30 Some

8 14-18 Lower level

9 0-13 Little

Grade Percent

A+ 80-100

A 66-79

B 56-65

C 45-55

D 30-44

E 1-29

PSSC grade 
distribution



Samoa



Samoa

● Official name: Independent State of Samoa (Malo 
Sa’oloto Tuto’atasi o Samoa)

● Formerly known as Western Samoa; dropped 
“Western” in 1997

● Not to be confused with American Samoa (U.S. 
territory)

● Two main islands (Savai’i, Upolu) and several 
smaller islands

● Capital: Apia (located on Upolu)
● Official languages: Samoan, English
● Population: about 205,000 (July 2021 est.)
● Literacy rate: 99%

Statistics & maps: https://www.cia.gov/the-world-factbook/
Flag: https://pixabay.com/

https://www.cia.gov/the-world-factbook/
https://pixabay.com/


Samoa Qualifications Framework

http://prqs.spc.int/

http://prqs.spc.int/


Samoa - Educational System

© 2021 Educational Credential Evaluators, Inc



Samoa - Primary & Secondary
● Administered by Ministry of Education, Sports and Culture - https://mesc.gov.ws/
● School year January - December
● Education compulsory ages 5-16
● Primary education - Years 1-8

○ Required subjects: 
■ Samoan
■ English
■ Social Science
■ Science and Mathematics
■ Visual and Performing Arts
■ Health and Physical Education

○ Samoa Primary Education Certificate of Attainment (SPECA) after year 8

https://mesc.gov.ws/


Samoa - Primary & Secondary (cont)
● Secondary education - Years 9-13

○ Required subjects: 
■ Samoan
■ English
■ Science and Mathematics

○ Samoa School Certificate (SSC) after Year 12
■ Allows entry to Year 13, vocational/technical training, employment

○ Samoa Secondary Leaving Certificate (SSLC) after Year 13 (Form 6)
■ Replaced Pacific Senior Secondary Certificate (PSSC) in 2013
■ Allows entry to Form 7, foundation year at universities, non-university tertiary 

programs, employment





Samoa Qualifications Authority (SQA)
● https://www.sqa.gov.ws/
● Established in 2006
● Given authority in 2010 to register Post School Education & Training (PSET) institutions 

and accredit programs of registered providers
● Annual statistical bulletins (https://www.sqa.gov.ws/publications/) list registered providers 

and formal and non-formal programs
● Registered formal PSET providers include universities, religious providers, TVET 

providers
● Universities:

○ National University of Samoa (Iunivesite Aoao o Samoa)
○ Oceania University of Medicine
○ University of the South Pacific (USP) - School of Agriculture, Alafua Campus

https://www.sqa.gov.ws/
https://www.sqa.gov.ws/publications/


National University of Samoa (NUS)
Iunivesite Aoao o Samoa

● https://nus.edu.ws/
● Established by act of parliament in 1984, first bachelor degrees awarded in 1990
● Foundation Certificate (Agriculture, Arts, Commerce, Education, General, Nursing, Science)

○ Admission - Samoan School Leaving Certificate (SSLC)
○ Duration - 1 year (2 semesters) full-time, 5-6 courses per semester

● Graduate Diplomas
○ Admission - Bachelor degree in different field
○ Duration - 1 year full-time
○ SQF Level 7

● Postgraduate Diplomas
○ Admission - Bachelor degree in related field
○ Duration - 1 year full-time (PGD in Education: 

2 years full-time)
○ SQF Level 8

● Certificates (technical/vocational)
○ Admission and duration varies
○ SQF Levels 1-4

● Diplomas
○ Admission - SSLC for some, 

Foundation Certificate for others
○ Duration - 2-3 years full-time
○ SQF Levels 5-6

https://nus.edu.ws/


National University of Samoa (NUS)
Iunivesite Aoao o Samoa 

● Master Degrees
○ Admission - Bachelor degree, Honours 

degree, or Postgraduate Diploma, 
depending on program 
■ Medical fields: medical degree

○ Duration - 1 year full-time 
■ Medical fields: 4 years full-time

○ SQF Level 9
● Doctor of Philosophy

○ Admission - Master degree (or honours 
bachelor, in some cases)

○ Duration - 3-4 years full-time
○ SQF Level 10

● Bachelor Degrees
○ Admission - Foundation Certificate (or 

equivalent)
○ Duration - 3 years full-time 

■ Some B.Ed: 4 years; MBBS: 6 
years

○ SQF Level 7
● Bachelor with Honours

○ Admission - Bachelor degree in same 
field

○ Duration - 1 year full-time
○ SQF Level 8







Oceania University of Medicine (OUM)
● https://oum.edu.ws/
● Established by act of parliament in 2002, first graduates in 2007
● Overseen by Samoan Ministry of Health
● Graduates of medicine program allowed to practice medicine in Samoa

○ Also prepares students to practice in Australia, New Zealand, U.S. (check eligibility 
with relevant authorities in each country)

● Pre-clinical study via distance learning, clinical rotations at affiliated hospitals
● Check admission/duration for time period carefully!

○ Has offered both MBBS and MD, which may or may not have same admission 
requirements and/or curriculum, depending on time period

○ MBBS has been offered as both 5-year undergraduate program and 4-year 
graduate-entry program

https://oum.edu.ws/




In this time period: 
● Both MBBS & MD defined as 4 years 
● Admission for both based on tertiary degree (bachelor)



Oceania University of Medicine - grading
Grade Percent (prior to 2006) Percent (from 2006)

High distinction (HD) 80-100 90-100

Distinction (D) 70-79 80-89

Credit (C) 60-69 70-79

Pass (P) 50-59 60-69

Fail (F) 0-49 0-59

Pass (P) Pass Grade Only (PGO) Pass Grade Only (PGO)



Tonga



Tonga

● Official name: Kingdom of Tonga 
(Pule’anga Fakatu’i ‘o Tonga)

● Only Pacific island country never 
colonized

● Constitutional monarchy - world’s 2nd 
oldest constitution 

● 171 islands, 45 of them inhabited
● Capital: Nuku’alofa
● Official languages: Tongan, English
● Population: about 106,000 (July 2021 est.)
● Literacy rate: 99%

Statistics & maps: https://www.cia.gov/the-world-factbook/
Flag: https://pixabay.com/

https://www.cia.gov/the-world-factbook/
https://pixabay.com/


Tonga Qualifications Framework

http://prqs.spc.int/

http://prqs.spc.int/


Tonga - Educational System

© 2021 Educational Credential Evaluators, Inc



Tonga - Primary & Secondary
● Administered by Ministry of Education and Training - http://www.edu.gov.to/
● School year January - December
● Education compulsory ages 6-14 (or 6 years of primary education)
● Primary education - Years 1-6 (Classes 1-6)

○ Language of instruction: Tongan, English
○ Required subjects:

■ Tongan
■ English
■ Science
■ Mathematics
■ Tongan Society & Culture
■ Movement & Fitness
■ Creative Technology

○ Secondary School Entrance Examination after Class 6

http://www.edu.gov.to/


Tonga - Primary & Secondary (cont)
● Secondary education - Years 7-13 (Forms 1-7)

○ Language of instruction: English
○ Required subjects:

■ Mathematics, Science, History/Geography (to Form 4); Tongan (to Form 5); English 
(to Form 6)

○ Tonga Higher Leaving Certificate after year 10 (Form 4) - Offered only until late 1980s
○ Tonga School Certificate after year 11 (Form 5)

■ Allows entry to year 12, vocational/technical training, employment
○ Tonga Form Six Certificate after year 12 (Form 6)

■ Replaced Pacific Senior Secondary Certificate (PSSC) in 2013
■ Allows entry to Form 7, foundation year at universities, non-university tertiary 

programs, employment
○ Tonga National Form Seven Certificate after year 13 (Form 7)

■ Allows entry into bachelor degree programs at regional universities





● http://www.tnqab.com/
● Established in 2004
● Accreditation process in place at least by 2009
● Provider registration: permission to legally offer education and training in 

Tonga - http://www.tnqab.com/providers-portal
● Program accreditation: confirmation that program meets TNQAB standards 

and leads to qualification approved by TNQAB and registered on Tonga 
Qualifications Framework (TQF) - http://www.tnqab.com/accredited-
programme/accredited-qualifications

Tonga National Qualifications and Accreditation 
Board (TNQAB)

http://www.tnqab.com/
http://www.tnqab.com/providers-portal
http://www.tnqab.com/accredited-programme/accredited-qualifications


Tonga - Institutions under Dept of Education
● Tonga Institute of Higher Education (TIHE) - http://tihe.edu.to/

○ Admission varies
○ Certificates and Diplomas at TQF Levels 4-5

● Tonga Institute of Education (TIOE)
○ Admission: Form 7
○ Teacher training
○ 1-year Certificates, 2-year Diplomas (primary, secondary), 3-year Bachelor (early 

childhood)
● Tonga Institute of Science and Technology (TIST) - https://www.tist.to/

○ Includes Maritime School (aka Tonga Maritime Polytechnic Institute), School of 
Agriculture, School of Engineering and Construction, School of Hospitality and 
Tourism

○ Technical/vocational certificates

http://tihe.edu.to/
https://www.tist.to/


Tonga - Other Institutions
● University of the South Pacific - Tonga Campus - https://www.usp.ac.fj/usp-

tonga/
● Tupou Tertiary Institute - http://tti.to/

○ Admission: minimum of Form 6 (TQF 2)
○ Certificates, Diplomas, Advanced Diplomas (TQF Levels 4-6)

● Queen Salote Institute of Nursing and Allied Health
○ Diplomas, Advanced Diplomas in Nursing, Medical Laboratory Technology 

(TQF Level 5-6)
● ‘Atenisi Institute (sometimes called ‘Atenisi University) - https://www.atenisi.edu.to/

○ Registered institution, no programs accredited yet
● Other TVET institutions

https://www.usp.ac.fj/usp-tonga/
http://tti.to/
https://www.atenisi.edu.to/


Republic of Fiji



Fiji

Map https://www.geographicguide.com/
Flag and Facts https://www.cia.gov/the-world-factbook/countries/fiji/flag

Official Name: Republic of Fiji (Matanitu ko Viti)
Capital: Suva (on Viti Levu)
Languages: English (official), Fijian (official), Hindi
Population: 935,973 (July 2020 est.)
Literacy rate: 99.1% (2018)

https://www.geographicguide.com/oceania-map.htm
https://www.cia.gov/the-world-factbook/countries/fiji/flag


Fiji Qualifications Network

Chart courtesy of the Fiji Higher Education Commission



Fiji - Primary and Secondary 8+4
● Administered by: Ministry of Education, Heritage and Arts 

http://www.education.gov.fj/
● Total years of primary education: 8
● School year: January to November
● Primary leaving credential: Fiji Year 8 Certificate 

Examination / Fiji Eighth Year Certificate
● Leads to: Fiji Junior Certificate (Form II / grade 10), which 

leads to Fiji School Leaving Certificate (Form III / grade 
12)

● Does not lead to higher education
● Must attend Form 7 school, or foundation year at university
● Fiji Seventh Form Certificate Examination / Fiji Year 13 

Certificate Examination

http://www.education.gov.fj/


Fiji School Leaving Examination courtesy of ECE



School Leaving 
Examination Certificate

Junior Certificate Examination



Fiji - Primary and Secondary 6+6
● Administered by: Ministry of Education, Heritage and Arts 

http://www.education.gov.fj/
● Total years of primary education: 8
● School year: January to November
● Primary leaving credential: Fiji Intermediate Examination
● Leads to: Fiji Eighth Year Examination (grade 8) which 

leads to the Fiji Junior Certificate (grade 10) then Fiji 
School Leaving Certificate (FSLC) / Fiji Year 12 
Certificate

● Does not lead to higher education
● Must attend Form 7 school, or foundation year at university
● Fiji Seventh Form Certificate Examination / Fiji Year 13 

Certificate Examination

http://www.education.gov.fj/




Secondary Verification

Ministry of Education: www.examresults.gov.fj
Wayback Machine: https://web.archive.org/web/20210205213504/http://www.examresults.gov.fj/

http://www.examresults.gov.fj
https://web.archive.org/web/20210205213504/http:/www.examresults.gov.fj/


Post-Secondary

Overseen by the Fiji Higher Education Commission: https://www.fhec.org.fj/
List of registered HEI’s: https://www.fhec.org.fj/higher-education-listing/

https://www.fhec.org.fj/
https://www.fhec.org.fj/higher-education-listing/


Fiji - Framework Pt 1
● Certificate

○ Varying entrance requirements
○ Minimum of 40 credits at levels 1-7
○ Grants access to next level of Certificate or Diploma
○ 1-3 years in duration

● Diploma
○ Varying entrance requirements
○ Builds on prior qualifications or experience
○ Can be stand alone or a component of a higher level 

diploma
○ Start at Level 5
○ Level 5 must have 120 credits towards Level 4
○ Levels 6 and 7 must have 120 credits at Level 5 or 

above
○ Leads to next level of Diploma
○ 1-3 years in duration



Fiji - Framework Pt 2
● Bachelor’s degree

○ Varying entrance requirements
○ Minimum of 360 credits from Levels 5-7
○ 72 credits at Level 7
○ Grants access to Master’s degree and Postgraduate 

Diploma; can grant access to Honours Bachelor
○ 3 years in duration

● Bachelor’s degree with Honours
○ Entry is based on achievement of above average in 

relevant coursework of the Bachelor degree
○ 480 credits, or 120 credits following a Bachelor’s 

degree
○ Minimum of 120 credits at Level 8, with a 30 credit 

research component
○ Grants access to Master’s degree and Postgraduate 

study
○ 4 years in duration



Fiji - Framework Pt 3

● Graduate Certificate
○ Requires Bachelor for entry
○ Minimum of 60 credits, including at least 40 credits at 

Level 7 or above
○ Grants access to further postgraduate education
○ 1 semester in duration

● Graduate Diploma
○ Requires Bachelor for entry
○ Minimum of 120 credits, including at least 72 credits at 

Level 7 or above
○ Grants access to further postgraduate education
○ 1 year in duration



Fiji - Framework Pt 4
● Postgraduate Certificate

○ Requires Bachelor, Postgraduate Certificate, or 
Postgraduate Diploma for entry

○ Minimum of 60 credits at Level 8
○ Grants access to further postgraduate education
○ 1 semester in duration

● Postgraduate Diploma
○ Requires Bachelor, Postgraduate Certificate, or 

Postgraduate Diploma, or relevant skills and 
knowledge through appropriate work or professional 
experience

○ Minimum of 120 credits from Level 7 and above, with a 
minimum of 72 credits at Level 8

○ Grants access to the Master’s degree
○ 1 year in duration



Fiji - Framework Pt 5
● Master’s degree (240 credits)

○ Requires Bachelor degree, or equivalent
○ Minimum of 40 credits at Level 9, with the remainder at 

Level 8
○ 90 credit research component
○ Grants access to Doctoral degree
○ 2 years in duration

● Master’s degree (less than 240 credits)
○ Requires Bachelor’s with Honours or Postgraduate 

Diploma, or an undergraduate degree with relevant 
work experience

○ Minimum of 120 credits
○ Minimum of 40 credits at Level 9, with the remainder at 

Level 8
○ 90 credit research component
○ Grants access to Doctoral degree
○ Minimum 1 year duration



Fiji - Framework Pt 6

● Doctoral Degree
○ Master’s degree, Bachelor with Honours, Postgraduate 

Diploma (Postgraduate Certificate in special 
circumstances) for entry

○ Also requires formal study, work, or other experience 
about the principal subject(s) and have a demonstrated 
aptitude for original research

○ Requires 360 credits at Level 10
○ 3 years in duration



USP degree certificate courtesy of ECE





Papua New Guinea



Papua New Guinea

https://www.cia.gov/the-world-
factbook/countries/papua-new-guinea/

Capital: Port Moresby (on New Guinea)
Independence: 1975 (from Australia)
Population: 7.3 million
Languages: Tok Pisin (official), English (official), Hiri 
Motu (official), over 800 indigenous languages spoken 
(about 12% of the world's total, more than any other 
country)
Literacy Rate: 64.2 (2015)

Member of the Commonwealth
Churches heavily involved in development of education

https://www.cia.gov/the-world-factbook/countries/papua-new-guinea/


Papua New Guinea 
Department of Education

https://www.education.gov.pg/

• Oversees primary, elementary, and secondary 
education, including developing curricula

• Oversees FODE (Flexible Distance & Open Education) 
for grades 7-12

• Oversees TVET including business/technical colleges 
and vocational training centers, including some post-
secondary education

• Oversees teacher training colleges
• enquiries@education.gov.pg

https://www.education.gov.pg/
mailto:enquiries@education.gov.pg


Educational 
Reforms

https://www.education.gov.pg/
quicklinks/parents.html

https://www.education.gov.pg/quicklinks/parents.html


Several rounds of 
structural reform

• None is compulsory

Primary 
Education

• Currently grades 1-6
• National exam after 6th 

grade

Secondary 
Education

• Medium of instruction: 
English, Tok Pisin, Motu

• Only top performing 
students

National High 
Schools/Schools 
of Excellence

• Final 2 years only
• Highly competitive, 

reserved for top %5 of 
students

Primary and Secondary Education



Grades 9 and 10
High School Certificate
Lower Secondary School 

Certificate
Secondary School Leaving 

Certificate

Grades 11 and 12
Higher School Certificate
Upper Secondary School 

Certificate
Sixth Form Certificate

Grading
Recommendations

Distinction = A
Credit = B
Upper Pass = C
Pass = D
Fail = F

Grading
Recommendations

A = A
B = B
C = C
D = D
E = F

Secondary Credentials



Lower Secondary 
School Certificate



Upper Secondary 
School Certificate



High School 
Certificate (Grade 10)

Higher 
School Certificate 
(Grade 12)



https://www.mypng
examresults.com/

Secondary Verification

https://www.mypngexamresults.com/


https://web.dherst.gov.pg/

Department of Higher
Education, Research,
Science and Technology
(DHERST)

• Oversees higher and technical education
• Developed QF for post-secondary 

programs
• Responsible for QA for institutions and 

programs

https://web.dherst.gov.pg/


Papua New 
Guinea National 
Qualification 
Framework

https://web.dherst.gov.pg/quality-
assurance/national-qualification-
framework

https://web.dherst.gov.pg/quality-assurance/national-qualification-framework


Higher Education 
Register

● Can sort by institution category or 
name

● Can also search for programs
● Showing universities only (5 

public, 2 private)

https://web.dherst.gov.pg/institution-
register/higher-education-register

https://web.dherst.gov.pg/institution-register/higher-education-register


University of 
Papua New 
Guinea

Established 1965

School of Business & Public Policy
School of Humanities & Social Sciences
School of Law
School of Medicine & Health Sciences
School of Natural & Physical Sciences

https://www.upng.ac.pg/

UPNG Degree of Bachelor of 
Medicine, Bachelor of Surgery

https://www.upng.ac.pg/


Academic 
Record
YL grade = IP

Entry into SMHS and 
SNPS require Science 
Foundation Year

MBBS = 1+4
BDS = 1+4
BPharm = 1+4
BSc = 1+3

Business Management 
Foundation Year also 
exists



Resources



UNESCO International Bureau of Education 
World Data on Education
http://www.ibe.unesco.org/en/resources/world-
data-education

NOOSR Country Education Profiles (now 
Australian Dept of Education, Skills and 
Employment)
https://internationaleducation.gov.au/Services-And-
Resources/services-for-
organisations/Pages/Services-for-
organisations.aspx

Educational Quality & Assessment Programme
of the Pacific Community
https://eqap.spc.int/

Tip: Check national statistical bulletins for 
information about the education sector in individual 
Pacific countries

http://www.ibe.unesco.org/en/resources/world-data-education
https://internationaleducation.gov.au/Services-And-Resources/services-for-organisations/Pages/Services-for-organisations.aspx
https://eqap.spc.int/


Questions?
Olivea Dodson olivea@transcriptresearch.com
Martha Van Devender mvandevender@ece.org

Karen Krug kkrug@ece.org

mailto:olivea@transcriptresearch.com
mailto:mvandevender@ece.org
mailto:kkrug@ece.org


CREDITS: This presentation template was 
created by Slidesgo, including icons by 

Flaticon, infographics & images by Freepik

Thanks!
youremail@freepik.com 

+91  620 421 838 
yourcompany.com

Do you have any questions?

Please keep this slide for attribution

http://bit.ly/2Tynxth
http://bit.ly/2TyoMsr
http://bit.ly/2TtBDfr
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